

TODAY IS FRIDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

WINTER SPIRIT DAY 4! IT'S ALOHA FRIDAY!! Today's activity is runway gift wrapping competition during lunch! We shall also be wearing our best aloha wear and/or cultural wear! Let's go LUNAS!

<u>DA Store</u> is selling Holiday Boxes starting today till next week. There are two sets to choose from. There is the \$15 holiday box with a mug or \$30 holiday box with a tumbler. Both are available at AA-102 during recess and lunch. To see the image of both sets, check out the morning broadcast. Mahalo!

<u>Interested in joining choir next semester?</u> Rehearsals will be every Wednesday from 2-4pm. If you are interested, please see Mr. Baraoidan.

<u>Attention Juniors!</u> Please check your emails and fill out the form to nominate students for our Junior Prom Court. The form will be open until the end of today!

Winter Concert: Our Winter Concert is this Sunday! In order to attend, please reserve your seats by clicking on the link: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSeleKP-AlySdvMav2xdcfbBA3xrgxjMoFptSucf5eg14zSj-Q/viewform (google form will close 24 hours before the event, but we will still allow students to sign up at the door if seats are still available). In order to be admitted to attend, you MUST be fully vaccinated and present

your vaccination card OR a negative COVID-19 test taken within 48 hours of the event. Both options must be accompanied with a government issued ID. We hope to see you all there, it will be a fantastic night of music making.

<u>Fundraising opportunities through the LHS Foundation and Sentry Tournament of Champions.</u> If your club or school team can provide student and/or parent volunteers, Jan 1 through 10, contact Jeff Rogers at lhsfoundation@hawaiiantel.net

Hey! Do you want to be a part of the morning broadcast team? If you are interested, please see Mr. Shigaki at K-101 during morning recess or lunch for more information. If you are a returnee, you do not need to see him. Thank you!

CLUB CHATTER:

Tongan Club: Tongan Club members. Please submit your \$5.00 membership dues to Mrs. Cook asap. She will issue you a receipt for your deposits. On Friday, the club will be taking pictures during lunch in front of the cafe. Boys please wear a black t-shirt and a tupenu. Girls please wear a black t-shirt and a sarong (pareau). Any questions, please contact your advisors, Mrs. Cook and Ms. Ariemma or Beni Lolesio or Tisi Filikitonga.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Boys Soccer: All paperwork, including proof of vaccination or negative COVID test should be turned into Athletic Trainers Rebecca or Michael today, Friday, December 10 in order to be cleared for first practice on Monday, December 13. Practice @ 5pm at the Lahaina Recreational Park.

<u>Paddling practice starts on Monday December 13th at 4:30 pm down at Hanakao'o (Canoe) Beach.</u> Meet at Napili Canoe Club's Hale.

Breakfast: School Made Cinnamon Rolls, Fruit Punch Juice, and Diced Pears. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Green Salad, Veggie Sticks, Hummus, Fruit Punch, and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Lance Juan, Leilani Kahae, Leihala Kahoohanohano, Lyrick Kahulu, John-Santiago Kaililaau Balisco, Ezekiel Kanemitsu-Gomez. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.